Swastik Nakarmi

CREATIVE DESIGNER & DEVELOPER

Q Lazimpat, Kathmandu | 🖎 +977-9843183934 | 💌 swastik.nakarmi@gmail.com





Portfolio site: www.swastiknakarmi.com.np

I am energetic and driven designer with a keen eye for good designs. I instantly became fascinated with the computer graphics and visuals on the internet since childhood. I found them very alluring. I developed a passion for web development and has been nurturing this passion ever since. I am artistic in my approach and find web development as a form of art. The websites I design are innovative and vivid as I give attention to details. I create web sites that are user friendly and very easy to search on the internet.

TECHNICAL SKILLSET

Layout/Wireframing HTML/HTML5 UI/UX Designs Wordpress Theme **Graphics Designs** Research & Development

Programming Knowledge Documentation Microsoft Office & OS

Agile & SCRUM methodology

Digital Marketing Data Analysis

EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND

► MA (Theravada Buddhism)

Lumbini Buddhist University (Studying)

► BA (Sociology & Rural Development)

Tribhuwan University 2008-2012

▶ +2 (Science Stream)

Bhanubhakta Memorial College, HSEB 2006-2008

► SLC (School Leaving Certificate)

Bhanubhakta Higher Secondary School 2006 Batch

WORK HISTORY

2018 - PRESENT

WHITE LOTUS ADVENTURE IT OFFICER / SENIOR DESIGNER

2016 - 2018

MARSTECH CONSULTING PARTNERS

SENIOR DESIGNER AND WORDPRESS THEME DEVELOPER

2014 - 2016

JAVRA SOFTWARE

SOFTWARE DEVELOPER

2012 - 2014

KAYGARNAY.ORG

DESIGNER, DEVELOPER | ONLINE MARKETER

2010 - 2012

HOTEL MANANG

IT OFFICER, DESIGNER

2008 - 2010

SMART SOLUTIONS

WEB DESIGNER

LANGUAGE SKILLS

- English excellent command / highly proficient
- Nepali Native speaker
- Newari Native speaker
- French basic communication skills / working knowledge
- **Hindi** basic communication skills / working knowledge
- Spanish minor communication skills

^{*} Reference available on request